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PLEASE RESPOND TO WASHINGTON ADDRESS

February 12,2018
Via IBFS and ECFS

Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12™ Street, SW, A-325
Washington, DC 20554

Re: Notice of Consummation
File Nos. ITC-214-19960315-00004 and ITC-T/C-20170928-000157

and WC Docket No. 17-257

Dear Ms. Dortch;

Pursuant to 47 C.F.R. §63.24(e)(4), this notice is to inform the Commission that, on
February 8, 2018, consummation occurred of the transfer of control of Gridley Telephone
Company (“GTC”) and Gridley Communications, Inc. (“GCI”) to Egyptian Communication
Services, Inc.

On November 17, 2017, the Commission granted the transfer of control of the domestic
authorizations held by GTC and GCI. See Public Notice, WC Docket Nos. 17-257 and 17-276,
DA 17-1119, released November 17, 2017. On November 3, 2017, the Commission granted the
transfer of control of the international authorization held by GCI. See Public Notice, Report No.
TEL-01876, DA No. 17-1097, released November 9, 2017 at 4.

Please contact me if you have any questions or require additional information.

Sincerely,
e

Vewss 0 ftsugon

Thomas JJ/Moorman

Attornej/for

Egyptian Communication Services, Inc.

cc: M. Charles , Competition Policy Division, Wireline Completion Bureau (via email)
G. Kwan, Competition Policy Division, Wireline Completion Bureau (via email)
D. Krech, Policy Division, International Bureau (via email)
S. Mukhoty, Policy Division, International Bureau (via email)
J. Bird, Office of General Counsel (via email)
K. Jacobsen, Egyptian Communication Servicves, Inc. (via email)
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